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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 9:27 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted &Admlnlsmﬁve_Partim_Couumer
Date and Time: 11/3/2008 9:26:00 AM ) UMENT NO. toq 0 l -0 —'
Docket Number: 070722-WS DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 070722.CO.Icb.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

2 faxed
2 mailed
O emailed
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Ir, Board uCounty Commissioners, Palm Beach County
Linda J. Todenhagen

W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Monday, Nov 03, 2008 01:28 PM
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CLK Official Filing****10/6i2008 2:57 PM ikl

Matiida Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Timolyn Henry

Monday, October 06, 2008 2:57 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Lisa Bennett :

Olrs;er I Notice Submitted 20 XK Administrative__Parties_ Consumer
10/6/2008 2:55:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. 1090{-07
070722-WS g DISTRIBUTION:

070722.09-16-08-OR.Ich.doc M 5

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN RATES AND CHARGES
AND

FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST

faxed *
e (o )

O em_ancd



Local / Network Printer

U ICE
lerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach County
inda J. Todenhagen
WP Utlities, Inc.

Monday, Oct 06, 2008 04:43 PM



Clara Leider

From: Sandy Simmons _

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 2:53 PM LK - CORRESPONDENC

To: Clara Leider FPSC, CLK . E

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070722-WS-00001 | inistrative ] Parties [ Consmner
1 DOCUMENT NO. /O Fo/-27

Attachments: CCS Form 070722-W8-00001-002.pdf DISTRIBUTION:

CCS Form
2-WS-00001-0

Docket Number 070722-WS - Form Number 070722-WS-00001-002
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a l-day See Remarks Below - 08/13/2008 - 2:00 p.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/21/2008 at 2:51 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [Xi Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070722-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
Event ]Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
See Remarks Below 08/13/2008 |[Tallahassee 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

— T ————
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT [ED |[MMIAG [SK
|I — X'_'.-..
Prehearing .. .. =]
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK{|ADM CT |ED NIMIAG SK [ADM
X
Remarks:

Follow-up teleconference customer call

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070722-WS-00001-002
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Matlida Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2008 9:21 AM
To: Matilda Sanders
Subject: New Advice Form 070722-W$-00001
@ B
Attachments: CCS Form 070722-WS-00001-001.pdf ..o acen , : o FCT%
P8GOl - 0 w<ESPONDENCEf < Z W
el earties {1 Consumer o N =
| DOCUMBNTNG. {090/ -07 | =2 O &
SesFom  DISTRIBUTION: 22 B
— 2 2 3
“ O
Docket Number 070722-WS - Form Number 070722-WS5-00001-001 el

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utilities, Inc
Add new appointment - Pay 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/11/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in Palm Beach County - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket.

If you
have any guestions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/02/2008 at 9:20 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X} General Counsel

Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director

<L
> o)
Competitive Markets/Enforcement e l’(‘_ﬂ)
Public Information Officer X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 8 = M
) . oX ' =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar SE MM
w
Docket Number: 070722-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utilitié-f,:ﬁé_. = C_%_:
z @9 U
P
en
» O
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 06/11/2008 |Palm Beach County 6:00 p. - 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
m Exam. Exam.
ALL {EDICT (MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Comrmissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED | CT IMMI]AG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMJAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |cygtomer meeting
PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070722-WS-00001-001




COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

Roger E. Medema, President
W.P. Utilities, Inc.

3500 W. Lantana Road
Lantana, Florida 33462

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
P ANN COLE
Vo s, ‘ COMMISSION CLERK
310 (850)413-6770

ADMINISTRATIVE

December 13, 2007

Re: Docket No. 070722-WS

Dear Mr. Medema:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach
County by W.P. Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 13, 2007, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

I'\records\ackltr-application2.doc
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



rase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070722-WS Date Docketed: 12/13/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County
by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Company: W.P. Utilities, Inc.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties Consnmer

DOCUMENT NO. 096/ - 07

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" indicates OPR) | [ [ x T x T [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff __ |3s.
35
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/02/2008 at 9:20 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement 2 X
Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. o B2 8
e
. . - =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o S“ﬁ. 1 D/J
—X N |
Docket Number: 070722-WS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utiliti%‘ os. I
< T 3
S v T
D
wn
o O
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 06/11/2008 |Palm Beach County 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL |ED [CT [MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMM|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MM|AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070722-WS-00001-001




Case Assignment and s>cheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk B

Docket No.070722-WS Date Docketed: 12/13/2007

Company: W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Title:
by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

rage 1 otr

i

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County

Official Filing Date: 02/08/2008 Expiration: 05/08/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 04/08/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
C*O* indicates OPR) | | | [ x | x ] [ X ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assiqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. Forms Requesting Assistance Filed NONE 12/13/2007
P Stallcup 2. AUS Initial Review Report NONE 01/03/2008
3. SARC Approval /Denial Letter NONE 01/10/2008
4. Committee Meets to Discuss NONE 01/10/2008
5. AUS Audit Service Request NONE 01/10/2008
6. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) NONE 02/08/2008
7. Audit Report Due NONE 03/10/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 03/17/2008
9. Primnry Staff Report to ECO & Rates for Analys NONE 04/07/2008
10. Repression/Conservation Analvysis to Staff NONE 04/14/2008
OCRs (RCA) K Welch 11. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst NONE 04/21/2008
12. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 04/28/2008
13. QPR Provides Leaal with Customer Notice Data NONE 05/05/2008
14.  Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Companv NONE 05/12/2008
15. FAW Notice Filed NONE 05/13/2008
16. Customer Meetina NONE 06/11/2008
17.  Staff Recommendation NONE 07/24/2008
18. Agenda NONE 08/05/2008
19. PAA Order NONE 08/25/2008
20. Protest Period Expires NONE 09/15/2008
21. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 09/18/2008
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 09/24/2008
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/07/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X

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

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

A/

Approved:

bt

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

01/07/2008




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070722-WS Date Docketed: 12/13/2007

Company: W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Title:
by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County

Official Filing Date: 02/10/2008 Expiration: 05/11/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 04/08/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK cMpP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*()” indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] [ x ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, S Hudson 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 01/03/2008
J Lingo, M Massoudi 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/10/2008
P Stallcup 3. Company Pays Filing Fee (Official Filing Date) SAME 02/08/2008
4. Audit Report Due SAME 03/10/2008
5. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 03/17/2008
6. Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 04/07/2008
7 Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 04/21/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 04/28/2008
9. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/05/2008
10. Leaal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 05/12/2008
0CRs (RCA) K Welch 11. FAW Notice Filed SAME 05/13/2008
12. Customer Meeting SAME 06/11/2008
13. Staff Recommendation SAME 07/24/2008
14. Agenda SAME 08/05/2008
15. PAA Qrder SAME 08/25/2008
16. Protest Period Expires SAME 09/15/2008
17. i i st SAME 09/18/2008
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 09/24/2008
19.
20.
21
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/28/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED | MM | AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
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

Approved: (1;T-I£1V“J\

Date: 01/28/2008

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - 0ffice of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 070722-WS

Company: W.P. Utilities,

Inc.

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Date Docketed: 12/13/2007

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County

by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date: 02/08/2008 Expiration: 05/08/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 04/08/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
“O” indicates OPR) | | | | x| x ] [ x ] [
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report SAME 01/03/2008
M Massoudi, P Stallcup P Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/10/2008
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 03/17/2008
4. Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 04,/07/2008
5. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 04/21/2008
6. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 04/28/2008
7. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/05/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company SAME 05/12/2008
9. FAW Notice Filed SAME 05/13/2008
10.  Customer Meeting SAME 06/11/2008
OCRs (RCA) K Welch 11. Staff Recommendation 07/24/2008 | 08/07/2008
12. Agenda 08/05/2008 08/19/2008
13. PAA Order 08/25/2008 09/08/2008
14. Protest Period Expires 09/15/2008 | 09/29/2008
15. Consummating Order if No Protest 09/18/2008 | 10/02/2008
16. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/24/2008 | 10/08/2008
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/28/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: E;ZZ/Q
( /% Cﬂ (;dex(Q/L44104
- Hearing Officer(s) ;E;hearing Officer )
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL cT ED

SK

X

MM AG

cT ED MM AG SK

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

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev.

04/07)

X
Approved: (j)?r/Jvay

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 03/28/2008




—

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Docket No.070722-WS Date Docketed: 12/13/2007

Company: W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 02/08/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 04/08/2008

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County

by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

Expiration: 05/08/2009

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x T x ] [ [ [ x ]
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
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 01/10/2008
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst SAME 03/17/2008
4, Primnry Staff Report to Rates SAME 04/07/2008
5. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst SAME 04/21/2008
6. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor SAME 04/28/2008
7. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data SAME 05/05/2008
Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. Teleconference Customer Call SAME 08/13/2008
9. Staff Recommendation 08/07/2008 | 09/04/2008
10. Agenda 08/19/2008 09/16/2008
O0CRs (5SO) K Welch 11. PAA Order 09/08/2008 10/06/2008
12. Protest Period Expires 09/29/2008 | 10/27/2008
13. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/02/2008 | 10/30/2008
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/08/2008 | 11/05/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/23/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL cT ED MM AG SK

cT ED MM AG SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: Cj[ ’ gw\r

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 07/23/2008




— —

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
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070722-wS -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Palm Beach County by W.P. Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

See Remarks Below 08/13/2008 | Tallahassee 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin .. . .. ,
—earing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
M Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |MMAG [SK ALL [CT |ED |MMJAG |SK
X
Prehearing .. .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | sk |ADM CT |ED AG [SK |ADM
X

Remarks:  Ig|1ow-up teleconference customer call

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070722-WS-00001-002





